

Avalanche observed Friday 2/9 around 8,800' on a southerly aspect. Likely snowmobile triggered. Photo: L. Richards

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 10, 2018 Southern Madison, 2018-02-10